
i

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD
HAVANT
HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX

Telephone: 023 9247 4174
Fax: 023 9248 0263
Website: www.havant.gov.uk

SCRUTINY BOARD AGENDA

Membership:      Councillor Buckley (Chairman)

Councillors Branson, Carpenter, Fairhurst, Francis, Hughes, Patrick, Pike, Shimbart, 
Smith D, Wade and Ponsonby

Meeting: Scrutiny Board

Date: Wednesday 21 December 2016

Time: 5.00 pm

Venue: Tournebury Room , Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, 
Havant PO9 2AX

The business to be transacted is set out below: 

Nick Leach
Monitoring Officer

13 December 2016

Contact Officer: Mark Gregory and Nicholas Rogers 02392 446232
Email:  mark.gregory@havant.gov.uk or nicholas.rogers@havant.gov.uk

Page
PART 1 (Items open for public attendance)

1 Apologies  

To receive and record apologies for absence.
 

2 Declarations of Interests  

3 Review of the Budget 2017/18  

Background Papers:

Findings Pack

1 - 8

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/
http://havant.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=14154&path=14065,14067


ii

 

4 Appointment of Scrutiny Lead for Marketing, Business 
Development and Five Councils  

To consider the appointment a Scrutiny Lead for Marketing, Business 
Development and Five Councils to replace Councillor Pike, who will 
become a Cabinet Lead from 1 January 2017. 

PART 2 (confidential items - closed to the public)

NONE



iii

 GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231
Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda. 

Disabled Access

The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled.

Emergency Procedure

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound.

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO

No Smoking Policy

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets. 

Parking

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza.

http://www.havant.gov.uk/


iv

PROTOCOL AT MEETINGS – RULES OF DEBATE

Rules of Debate

 Councillors must always address each other as “Councillor …” and must 
always address the meeting through the Chairman;

 A motion must relate to the business included on the agenda or accepted by 
the meeting as urgent business

 A motion must be proposed and seconded before it is debated until it is either 
accepted or rejected by a vote; 

 An amendment can be proposed to the original motion and this must be 
seconded before it is debated;

 An amendment cannot be considered if it is inconsistent with an amendment 
previously adopted or repeats an amendment previously rejected;

 The mover of an original motion may, with the consent of the mover of an 
amendment, incorporate an amendment into the motion;

 Only one amendment may be moved at a time. No further amendments can be 
moved until the previous amendment has been dealt with;

 Each amendment must be voted on separately;
 If an amendment is carried, the amended motion becomes the substantive 

motion to which further amendments may be moved;
 If an amendment is lost, other amendments may be moved to the original 

motion.
 The mover may withdraw an amendment at any time
 After an amendment has been carried, the Chairman will read out the amended 

(substantive) motion, before accepting any further amendment, or if there are 
none, put it to the vote.

Voting

 Voting may be by a show of hands or by a ballot at the discretion of the 
Chairman;

 Councillors may not vote unless they are present for the full duration of the 
item;

 Where there is an equality of votes, the Chairman may exercise a second 
(casting) vote;

 Two Councillors may request, before a vote is taken, that the names of those 
voting be recorded in the minutes

 A recorded vote will always be taken in respect of approval of the Annual 
Budget

 Councillors may not vote unless they are in the meeting for the full debate on 
any particular item

 A Councillor may request that his/her vote be recorded in the minutes



v

Public 
Service 
Plaza





HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

Scrutiny Board

21 December 2016
 
Review of the Budget 2017/2018
FOR RECOMMENDATION

KEY DECISION NO

REPORT BY: Budget Scrutiny and Policy Development Panel

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 The review was established to analyse the formation process for the 2017/18 
budget.  

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Scrutiny Board recommend to Cabinet:

2.1.1 to agree to the transfer of the responsibilities and associated budgets for all 
current economic development events and the responsibility for the mayoral 
service to the Community Team; 

2.1.2 to consider the appointment of a full or part time Funding Officer within the 
Community Team with the aim that this post be self funding and to enable 
the Council to take greater  advantage of external funding;

2.1.3 to consider committing the Council to a major investment scheme in 2017/18 
that will act as the catalyst for town centre regeneration; and

2.1.4 the regular economic status reports be reinstated.

2.2 The Scrutiny Board be recommended to adopt the budget scrutiny process 
undertaken this year as a model for future budget scrutiny projects.   

3.0 RESOURCES:

3.1 The transfer of the responsibilities and associated budgets for all current 
economic development events, to the Community Team. Together with the 
responsibility for the mayoral service will not lead to additional staffing costs. 
This will reduce the costs of the Business Economy and Town Services 
Team by approximately £30,000 in 2017/18; the exact budget to be agreed 
between the two teams involved. 

3.2 The appointment of a Funding Officer would have an additional financial cost 
and would need to be budgeted. However, the creation of this post will free 



up officer time and has the potential to attract more external funding for 
community events, organisations or facilities, which should reduce the 
financial burden on the Council.

3.3 The production of regular updates on the economic status of the Borough 
will have small financial impact on the budget of the Business Economy and 
Town Services Team.

 
4.0 LEGAL:

4.1 In relation to the transfer of events and in order to ensure public safety, all 
large scale events are subject to a Safety Advisory Group meeting. The 
Council issues licences for events are arranged in liaison with the Estates 
team.

5.0 STRATEGY:

5.1 The delivery of financially sustainable services is a key commitment in the 
Councils’ Corporate Strategy.

6.0 RISKS: 

6.1 In relation to the transfer of events, risks associated with large scale events 
are covered at the Safety Advisory Group and advice and guidance given to 
the event organiser.

7.0 COMMUNICATIONS:

7.1 Events enable positive news stories for the Council.  At this time all 
communication regarding this report has remained an internal process.

8.0 FOR THE COMMUNITY:

8.1 Events are often well attended by local residents and can increase visitor 
numbers. The delivery of financially sustainable services, which are 
affordable for customers will benefit the community.

9.0 METHODOLOGY

9.1 This review was undertaken to review the budget proposals for 2017/18. It 
was agreed that the review would be carried out investigating a sample of 
services as follows:

a) Early thoughts discussions’ with six services.

b) Discussion with the Leader of the Council and the Chief Finance 
Officer on the strategic direction for the budget 2017/18.

c) Deep Dive’ sessions with three of the services reviewed at a) above.



9.2 Full details of the methodology of the project are set out in a separate 
Findings Pack.

10.0 KEY FINDINGS

10.1 Norse South East JVC

The Norse South East JVC had only been operational since April 2016 and 
time is needed to enable the working practices between the Council and the 
Norse JVC to become fully efficient and effective before a detailed 
investigation into the Environmental Services budget is undertaken. In the 
meantime the Operations, Environmental Services and Norse South East 
Scrutiny and Policy and Development Panel can monitor progress and make 
recommendations to the Scrutiny Board. 

10.2 Planning Services

The Panel was pleased to learn that despite restrictions placed on how 
Planning Services could raise income, a number of innovative actions and 
initiatives had been put in place to generate more income and reduce the 
financial burden of this service upon the Council.

10.3 Community Team 

Funding Officer

10.3.1 The Panel was impressed with the work of the Community Team and in 
particular how this team use a small financial outlay to attract additional 
external funding for major schemes and events in the Borough e.g. Front 
Lawn Recreation Scheme. 

10.3.2 The Panel consider that the work of the team could be improved further, if 
the Council appointed a full time or part time Funding Officer who could keep 
up to date with available external funding opportunities and identify 
groups/schemes that could benefit from these funds. Such a post would not 
only reduce the financial demands upon the Council, but benefit the 
community as a whole.

Events

10.3.3 The Panel endorses the transfer of the responsibilities and associated 
budgets for all current economic development events, to the Community 
Team together with the responsibility for the mayoral service.  It was seen as 
a sensible move that would result in efficient use of limited resources and 
streamline internal responsibilities. 

10.3.4 The Community Team no longer directly deliver the range of events it used 
to and has moved away from direct delivery, focussing instead on supporting 
community groups to manage local events or to commission partners to 
deliver on the Council’s behalf. A similar approach to the economic 



development events will reduce the financial burden on the Council and 
benefit the community as a whole. 

10.3.5 This transfer will also enable the economic development service to focus on 
delivering the Prosperity Havant agenda. 

10.4 Neighbourhood Support

10.4.1 The Panel was impressed with the work of the Neighbourhood Support 
Service and endorses their direction of travel for 2017/18 towards more 
efficient and effective ways of working. The Panel in particular acknowledges 
that car parking charges will not increase in 2017/18, until a review of the 
service has been completed including a full analysis of data received from 
new car parking payment machines.

10.5 Economic Development

10.5.1 The Panel consider that there is room for improvement in the following 
areas:

Investment in Major Schemes

10.5.2 Although the Team has been investigating ways of improving town centres 
and other potential forms of development in the Borough, there has been no 
commitment to any one scheme. The Panel was concerned at the prospect 
of £50k-£100K outlay to determine the viability of the Brockhampton Farm 
site for development, believing such expenditure would be better spent 
revitalising the town centres.   As a public sector body the Council is able to 
borrow at very attractive rates compared to external private organisations. 
This represents an advantage for the Council as a reduced cost of borrowing 
increases the profitability margin for investment. 

10.5.3 Areas in need of development or redevelopment have been identified and 
the Panel consider that the Council should take advantage of the borrowing 
rates and invest in a major scheme in 2017/18 in one of these areas. It 
acknowledges the exploratory work to understand what has been achieved 
in other parts of the South.  The Panel thought there was a need to establish 
partnerships with other outside bodies and developers to take this work 
forward at an increased tempo.  Redevelopment of town centres that 
includes a residential element would reinvigorate those areas and help 
address the Objective Assessment of Housing Need (OAHN).

Economic Status of the Borough

10.5.4 The Council has ceased providing updates on the economic status of the 
Borough. These updates proved valuable across the Council and it is the 
view of the Panel that they should reinstated at the earliest opportunity using 
the resource that has been freed up by the transfer of economic 
development events to the Community Team.  



The Role of the Team

10.5.5 The Panel strongly endorses the current review into the role of the team by 
the Economy, Planning, Development and Prosperity Havant Scrutiny and 
Policy Development Panel.  Despite having three meetings (one ‘early 
thoughts’ and two ‘deep dives’) comprising almost six hours of discussion, 
the Panel still remain unsure as to what they do.  There was no indication of 
priorities and there did not appear to be clear targets. 

Appendices

Appendix – Comments on Final Report

Background Papers

Findings Pack

Contact: Councillor Gary Hughes
Title: Scrutiny Lead for the Budget Scrutiny and Policy Development Panel
Telephone: 02392 374152
E-Mail: gary.hughes@havant.gov.uk 

https://havantintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD820&ID=820&RPID=168348&sch=doc&cat=14154&path=14065%2c14067%2c14154
mailto:gary.hughes@havant.gov.uk




APPENDIX A

Comments On Final Report and Findings Pack
Councillor Cheshire – Leader of the Council

Recommendation 2.1.2

“The appointment of a Funding Officer would have an additional financial cost and 
would need to be budgeted. However, the creation of this post will free up officer 
time and has the potential to attract more external funding for community events, 
organisations or facilities, which should reduce the financial burden on the Council.

This is a Staffing function and if there is a need for such an appointment it would be 
considered if proper terms of reference and the like were to be tabled – I would 
support such an appointment if it were cost neutral and there was a real job for this 
person, either full time or part time.  Another consideration would be for another 
member of existing staff to take this role on if there was the capacity to do so.”

Abe Ezekiel – Head of Legal

No comments

Claire Hughes – Head of Community and Community Engagement

No comments




	Agenda
	3 Review of the Budget 2017/18
	Appendix A


